

## Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> June 2018

Forest Edge Arena, Drymere, Swaffham, Norfolk. PE37 8AS

Unaffiliated novice ring schedule

In the interests of fairness, same rider/handler and horse combinations may only compete in either the novice ring or rings 1 & 2. Different horse/handler/rider combinations are permitted. See website for details.

Entries on the day only (cash only) £8.00 Per class Compulsory medical fee (per rider) £3.00

Photographer – Diss Event Photography (Printing onsite) Medical cover in attendance

www.BrecklandCountryEvents.co.uk Secretary@BrecklandCountryEvents.co.uk Follow us on Facebook- @attleborough show

## RULES

- 1. Neither Breckland Country Events, nor any of its representatives or staff shall be held liable for any accident, injury, damage or loss whatsoever, howsoever caused to any person, animal or property at any time.
- 2. All equestrian competitors MUST have third party liability insurance to be able to compete, please ensure you carry your current certificate of insurance (or a copy) for inspection at the time of booking your classes.
- 3. The judge's decision is final. Any objections should be made to the show secretary in writing, within thirty minutes of the incident, together with a £20 deposit. Money is refundable if the objection is upheld. No correspondence shall be entered into should a competitor not correctly adhere to this ruling.
- 4. The organisers of the event and venue owners reserve the right to refuse entry to any class or the showground itself. No correspondence will be entered into regarding the rejection.
- 5. Any persons using excessive force toward any animal by any means will be made to leave the venue immediately and banned from all future events organised by Breckland Country Events.
- 6. Any persons Verbally or behaving in a threatening manner toward Venue owners, traders, officials, volunteers or competitors will not be tolerated and will be asked to leave the venue immediately and banned from subsequent events organised by Breckland Country Events. Failure to leave when asked will result in a police presence being sought.
- 7. Please keep walkways and ring entrances clear at all times.
- 8. Stallions and colts may be ridden by under 16s but MUST be supervised at ALL times.
- 9. A warm up area is provided, droppings are to be collected immediately and placed in the wheelbarrow.
- 10. Current regulation riding hats must be worn and correctly fastened while mounted and all children must wear a riding hat while handling and riding equines.
- 11. Refunds will only be made prior to the closing date on receipt of a veterinary or doctor's certificate.
- 12. Any horse/pony showing signs of illness must NOT attend, any equine diagnosed of a contagious illness directly after the event (up to 14 days) must be reported to the secretary immediately to ensure competitors/venue owners are made aware. (Names will remain undisclosed at all times.)
- 13. Children are to be supervised at ALL times by a responsible adult.
- 14. Correct dress must be worn in the rings including Jacket unless otherwise stated on the day.
- 15. Please ensure you bring adequate water for your horses.
- 16. Please clean up after yourself and your horse. Take your litter home or place it in the bins provided.
- 17. Strictly no mucking out of trailers or lorries
- 18. Age is taken from the 1<sup>st</sup> January for both horse and rider
- 19. Prizes are subject to entries
- 20. It is the competitors' responsibility to ensure that they are in receipt of any qualification cards and proof of membership if so required.
- 21. No schooling whips or any whip exceeding 30cm in length in the ring.



Commercial photography for financial gain is strictly prohibited at all Breckland Country Event venues without express permission from Breckland Country Events.

Should it be found that persons are acting to financially gain, by way of photography at any of Breckland Country Events venues, we will seek to recover losses/gains from unauthorised photographers. Photography for personal use however, is permitted.

*E Matthews* 11.30 Prompt

**<u>Class 34</u>** In Hand novice handler</u>- Handler not to have won a first place prior to January 2018. Open to all breeds. Any height, Mare, stallion, gelding, colt or filly. Classes may be split if entries warrant to under 16 years of age and 16 years and over.

**<u>Class 35</u>** In Hand novice horse- Horses not to have won a first place prior to January 2018. Open to all breeds, any height. Mare, stallion, gelding, colt or filly. Classes may be split if entries warrant to 14.2 and under and over 14.2.

Championship A for classes 24 & 35. Those placed 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> are invited to attend the in hand ring championship

<u>Class 36</u><u>Ridden novice horse walk and trot</u>- Horse or pony must not been placed 1st & 2nd before 1st January 2018. Open horses 4 years and older, All breeds, any height. Mare, gelding or stallion. Please note, entries to this class cannot enter class 32 (equitation, walk & trot) and vice versa. No canter required in either the group or individually.

<u>Class 37</u><u>Ridden novice horse/ponies</u> – Horse or pony must not have been placed 1st & 2nd before 1st January 2018. Open horses 4 years and older, All breeds, any height. Mare,gelding or stallion. There will be no group canter but competitors may canter in their individual if they so wish.

**<u>Class 38</u> <u>Ridden novice rider junior-</u>** Rider under 16 years of age. Rider must not to have been placed 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> before 1<sup>st</sup> January 2018. Horse/pony must be 4 years or older. Open to all breeds and heights. Stallion, mare, gelding. No group canter, but may canter in their individual if they so wish.

<u>Class 39</u><u>Ridden novice rider senior</u>- Rider 16 years and over. Rider must not have been placed 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> before January 2018. Horse or pony must be 4 years or older. Open to all breeds and heights. Stallion, mare or gelding. No group canter, but may canter in their individual if they so wish.

## Championship B for classes 36-39. Those placed 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> are invited to attend the championship

**<u>Class 40</u>** First year first ridden-</u> Mare or gelding. Ponies not exceeding 128cm. Riders must not have attained their 12<sup>th</sup> birthday by January 1<sup>st</sup> 2018. Pony 4 years and over. No group canter. May canter in their individual if they so wish.

**<u>Class 41</u>** <u>Lead rein Mountain and Moorland-</u> Mare or gelding. Ponies not exceeding 128cms Rider not to have attained their 9<sup>th</sup> birthday by January 2018. To be led by an attendant and shown in a snaffle bridle, the lead rein to be attached to the noseband only.

**<u>Class 42</u>** Lead rein Show hunter pony-Mare or gelding. Ponies not exceeding 128cms. Rider not to have attained their 9<sup>th</sup> birthday by January 2018. To be led by an attendant and shown in a snaffle bridle, the lead rein to be attached to the noseband only.

## Championship C for classes 36-42 Those placed 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> are invited to attend the ring championship.

In the interests of fairness champions and reserves are unable to attend the main supreme championships from rings one and two, however ring 3 will have its own supreme championship and all champions and reserves are invited to attend the championship on conclusion of championship C.